
UNITED NATIONS OOHY.t!'.Rii:NCE ON RO,AD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT 

Contepte: 

/ 

CCHo1~~ UI ON ROAD TRAFFIC 

SUMMARY RECORD OF T~ Ti.N'l'H Ml!ETIIIl 

Held at the Pal.aia des Natione, Geneva, 
on Thursda;y, l September 19491 at 10 a.m • 

. 
CHAIRMAN: Mr. MELLIN! (It.al7) 

SECRJrrAltt: Mr. AMBROZEit 

DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR IN~ltTION IN A CONVENTIOO ON 
ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT Pru:P AlUm BY THE ECX>HQotiC 
COMMI5SIOO FOR EUROPE (Item 4 of the CcmferttDOe 
Agenda) (continued) 

Annex 4 (Arti~lee 5 - 9) pacea 2- 6 



~CONF .8/C. In/SR.lO • .Rts'V'ol 
pap 2 

COl~SID.i!Jt..>TION OF n:.:Ut.FT .lli.TICL!:S FOH IllS...:hTION IN A CONVi.NTIOtl ON 
J.10,i.D AND !40TOit TR:..NSPOit'.r ?REP ,Jt.ED BY THE ~CONOMIC CO~UHSSION FOR 
EU!iO?E (Item 4 of the Conference :Lgenda) (Document E/CONF. 8/J) 
(continued) 

.' .. 1m~x 4 (Articles 5 - 9) 

"·.rticle 5 (continued) 

Mr. T~YLOR (United Kingdom) explained that the amendment he 

had submitt~d at thrl previous meoting had been of a drafting character, 

and had not been intt:lnded to chan~e the substance of .\rticle 5. 

The Con~ni tte•.; adopteJ .:..rticl~ 5 subject to further minor drafting 

changes. 

:.rtiole 6. 

Mr. BLOM-.~DiHS~N (De~ark) said the Scandinavian countries 

nad already lll.ldo ru::s~rvations as 'to that part of thd text of paragraph 

2 or .i.rticle 6 which stat-;;d ", •••• o.nd a reduced size for use where 

conditions do .n.ot pumit thu erection of the standard size". That 

word:in~ secm~d too restrictive, r.nd it might be bettor to replace the 

word "permit" by the word "require". 

Mr. THI1WT ( F'ranc0) thouer,ht the lt;CE Draft sufficient, since 

in actu.::1l pr:~.ctico the conditions on roads wh.:lre traffic was fastest 

w~ro usuaily such as to purmit the erection of""'a 

converse~, wh~rc it o/as only possible to put up a sign of reduced 

size, traffic usually proceeded more ~lowly. 

Mr. HOSGIONI (Italy) thou6}lt the; t~xt by no means restrictive 

~s itl stood, sinco ~ra.sru.ph 1 sto3.t~d t.h·;t the dimensions of sign pl3.tc3s 

should be such that the :.dgn could b:.: ~asily SE-.l9n from a distnnce, and 

the so::cond s.::nt..::ncu of pP..rc.;.:;ra.ph 2 was prt~facod by the words 11In 

3ant:lral". 

Mr. T~~YLOlt (Unit.<.td Ki..Ogdom.).._proposed that, as there might be . . . · .. \ . 
certain casus wh~r~ ~~affic rvquirqd thd s~~huL_ phyaicaJL 

• • • ' • • l • 

conditions would no1; permit. of its ·ert;ction,' tl?e tQxt sho\).].d rea,d 
• I ' •' ' • ' \ •' ' • o ' ' • 

II, • o o • wht.:rC .COnditibl'lS dO hOt p\~rrJ.it Or 'rcquir(j 'the erection o 1 o •. ,11 . . 



cbegee. 

The COIII'IIittee adopted Articles 7 ~~--';.nnex~. 

~rticle 9. 

At the invitation of -the CHi..IRMAN, ·Mr. PERL<:*SKI 

at.ataaent made at a previous meeting by the United Kingdom rap~ 

regFetting that the Conference had renounced the possibility ot 
acbieving 'trorld-wido unii'ormity oi' signs and signals, and that\ it 

h~"."C e~~id.e!"ed that the European and J..merican systems should be 

to exiet aide by aide. He (Mr. Perlvnld.) did not share euch ,. 

pea~stic view. He considered that nt the present time ~. 

Q'8tt111 'was in i'act inteniationaJ.. The -Wnerican system, 1t bT 
wa understood the system practised in the United St~tea of ·~ 

origfnal.l.y been baaed on the use oi' ~rds rather than qmbola, · ... 
made it essent.ial.l¥ national. But recent trends showed that 

were grold.ng in favour, and their value had been recognized :i:a 

states of J.merica and at the Third Inter-American Travel connaaa 

at Bo.r:l.loche, Argentina on 20 February 1949. That meant 

vat .. were alrea.dT vergins upon similarit)"; the ~ssentt.t. 

now mating wa:e in the ahape oi' the particular symbole. ueed.J 

1n the United States of J~erica the daneor s:i.gn was not a VU111 

. a aquare standing .on une o! its corners. However, in,m&n7 

Aaerican countries the trianeJ,e wae already in use~ 

Since the 1926 am 1931 Conventions .had been signed, 

teohnioal progress had been achieved. in motor vehicle conet,ft~ 
/ . 

...td.ch had tar eatceedect the advaaces made in road buiiding. 
' ' \ . -

'Uw1~vl'u iJ~rea.aingli important thB.t drivers, f9r ~it 

· *-f'IHl· ~i to. traftl ~t. 100 kUOJ,etrea .an hour, ab01ald 

$1"6~ ot_ tbe ~s confrOnting them1 ao that tbey .GO\loMl· 

.,..,. aoc:Ordingl.J. such a need had alrea~ bee '1-ecoans;_.,. . ' ' ~ 

~ eerioue basarda were indicated by a special suppl•---

~riptton "Danger", and 1n the United Kingdom where a ~ 

aim ~ the worc18 ''You have bQen W&~ed" had been ~ 
main object ot the joint amenthent. au11aitted by the ~eral 

ot the AIT/riA and the FllC (DOcument E/CONF.S/34) was to clt..,.. 



11./CONF .. S/~. Ili/~li.lO.R\iY .l 
pag.o .4 

"Oatwee three Irillin categories of hazard, and in doing so to combine the 

~th .\merican with the European danger sign. In th"lt way, s·d·ious 

,:~ards wQuld be indicated by triangullr danger signs, while less serious ... : 
' ' 

~ere would bo shown by signs in thu shupo.;: of -'l. square standing on 

cornerst Such a combination had already been applied in 

and had roduced accidents considerably, 

mat proposal would allow both the BCE S".fstam and the North ,'.merican 

.~stem to be · preserved, and at the same time, by canbining the danger 

a~ of both, would mark a first step towards a world wide unification 

ot eigno.ls. It would also, he believed, _contribute towards a greater 

measure of road satoty throughout the world, 

The CHi~IRMAN pointed out that the proposals submitted by the 

Committfie of the Al1'/FI:. and the FIAC mi5ht be discussed in the 

(.;o_nferenoe. That would not preclude the Committee continuing the 

discussion of :.rtl.cle 91 which was of !l general character. Had the 

llnit~d Status representative auy comments on the proposals made by the 

'toepresontative of the AIT/FL"~? 

Mr. CONNOltS (United States of .t.merica) replied that the more 

use of the triangular danger sign in Europe and non

i~eriean eount~i~s, the easier it would b~ for the Western Hemisphere to 

accept it at some latur date. In Octob~r, 1949, ~~e ~erican 

~saociation of Stnto High~ Officials would meet at San Antonio; Toxas, 
rw:.+.·'ii#'al+' *JI.a4M1aa _ ;.,+~~-- .G1.;ft •"'~- __ .,. L., $•"'-··---....L ~_ .... __ ....... __ _..._.t ._-._ - 1!11.......;. \... __ ___ _ ....~ ___ _. .. __ ,.,.__, 

_ ,....._ .. - --- r -••----'"'3j-----v...-..., ... _ ______ ,_•5-·----~-~ei"·lliiiJ· .&.- 4.C'Iii0' ••~Q""'O Q• Q";,L,.t;' 

Highway Co~iesions would be repr~sented at that meeting. 

Allong ·them would be Mr. Fa ·.rbank, deputy head of t.he United States 

·.ats.LocgavJ.on, who would info:nn the Committee at a later meeting of 

ted States reactions to the proposal~ of the General Committee of the 

,;.J.T/FIA a!'ld the FL\C. 

The CHJuHl-L'~ replied that evt~n ii' the Un1taci States could accept 

·~~ tri~ngular _sign merel.Y -for a limited nlJl!lber of hazards, some prc~ss 

~rda world-wide unification would thereby be made. 

!'ll', F.iliAKtl· (Observer for the Gov~rnment of Austral;ia), Solid . ' . 
th~t i.n 1946 the St;mJard~ Association o,f Au~tral.ia h:1d be.eJ?. reque~ta4 -

-;_y the road authorities in tpat c.ountcy tO. prepare a sys~cn of signa· · 

' 



Ift tJw ood• ~nded bf tho A.-oc:l.a\ion, · taandaik>J7 at.Sill 

been retained for im~10rtant dane;er sir.nals. 

had nut yet ucen eonerally od.;ptud an! tho J·.ust)'alian Road autheii:UI 

were awo.itine; with inter~st the rosult c..,f th~ dclibera.ticne ot ttt• 
present Oon!er~e. 

Mr. B.JUM (Turkey) th .u:;ht the unification of 'the £~ 

and European ·systems wuuld be further oncoura.tied if more ~o.a.".~.."_.' 

allowed in the colour of sit:ns. He had ea.thered from priTO..t.e 

conversations with rupros~ntativos that there was some oppoeitiuB 

the ECE proposal t0 c~~.~ur si!:ns rod, white and black. 

more expensive to pr<:duce and maintain than two-colour signa alld 

were nut always 'adaptud to the physical c•-nditions obtain.i.ne; 1a 

various countries. The c0lvurs used in the United States ut 
were yellow and block, and roprusent~tives micht perhaps s\ate 

' ' 

views a.s . to whether such a. c0m.binn.tion of colours shuuld be .. ~~~ 

the present Convention. 

considered wht~n the COJ:Ilittee discussed the 

JJ.T/Fll• and the FL'.C • 

Mr. ZhCH (Czechoslovakia) draw attention w the ,._ 

proposed by his dclega.t.i.on to the affect that wherever th,e 

of "light ·colour" 1 the words "li~t yellow" shvul.d be uaed. 

E/CONF.S/191 page 2). 

Tho 09!11!Bttee adopted the Qzochoslova.k aree!)dment. 

Followine a proposal by the United Kirl£;d.vm representa\:L'flll! 

Q..UHt wo§ to deJ.tt9. \h! !f9ffi1 "the ~~~I!--·.: •• ,_,1 

}H! 2.t Jft&ti'!J!b lt ot Ary48l.e ?1ot ·~!!f!SJi~ . .,, 

Jfr. PLUMit (SM1-tzorland) t~cugbt mok-e l.ati.W'Se 
' . 

alJ.owad regarding the side of the road on which signs were 

(paragra}1h 4). In SWitzerland, there were sane cases .e.-. 
. ~~all.T impossible to place a sign on the traffic side ot 

'1'he Amex thould allow certain exceptions to cover such ~ 

'-



Mr. i.«>SCICiti . (Italy) repliud th'nt the Swiss proposal wcu1d 

r:t.ae to thu unaatiatactor,y situ.~.tion lolhoreb7 thu dri~r would 

~w :1a all cn.aea to koep a look uut. tor trnf'tic si.gnr. on both sidea 

¥.r. TP.I:'iO'l' (Frrmee) agreed with the !tAHo.n, representative, 

should a..t:.aw uf no axceptilllla since it mi;§lt 

Mr. n,tJ.l:EZ (Switzerland) ;Baid he l«>uld not press his amendment. 

Tho Cotmd.ttee adopted :.rticJ.e 9 ot ~~~-!":lb.i!,c1..12...eventual. 

i!r~W changes. 

Thill meeti."l.;j r .:,sa 'l.t lg ;~.}-~ 

' 


